Memorandum
Date: February 17, 2011
TO:                Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager
FROM:
Mark Richardson, Facilities & Recreation Manager
THROUGH:   Juan Florensa, Public Works Director
SUBJECT:
 Village Bay Accesses

Here is the information you requested on our maintenance of the Town’s bay accesses in the Village.

There are seven marked accesses in the Village. Please see the map and pictures for more detail.

The four located at 899 Broadway, 800 Russell Street, 755 Linley/8950 Lois and 755 Magnolia were all found to be accessible and have parking. We maintain these as needed.

The access located at 6930 Bayside/Cedar St. is not accessible due to mangroves. This location has no parking but is very near the accessible bay access located at 755 Linley. I recommend the Town remove this access sign.
The access located at 695 Hibiscus Way has not been used due to the proximity to private property. The majority of the access has dense vegetation separating the two private properties. I recommend the Town remove this access sign.

The access located at 6800 Longboat Drive South was not accessible due to mangroves. The mangroves have been illegally trimmed by someone making it accessible. There is no parking available at this access.
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